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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September, 2018 10:09 AM

To: 'Yong, Ivy-AV'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref : 689 6293319035SG,Our Ref : CC4/LCR17021925/M1wb3,ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SLF 7054A AND SLS 9142Y ON 14/11/2017 ALONG SLE TWDS 

WOODLANDS B4 MANDAI EXIT 

Your Ref : 689 6293319035SG 
Our Ref : CC4/LCR17021925/M1wb3 
  
Dear Ivy,  
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 7054A AND SLS 9142Y ON 14/11/2017 ALONG SLE TWDS WOODLANDS 
B4 MANDAI EXIT  
                                                                                                                                   
We refer to the above matter 
  
This is a head-to-rear collision. 
 
We have surveyed the vehicle, and relevant supporting documents was enclose for your perusal.     
  
We seek your approval to offer to TP repairer Em-1 Auto Pte Ltd is as follows: 
 

                                                                 Amount Claimed            Amount Revised 
1. Cost of Repair (+GST)                                          S$ 17,471.82              S$ 8,560.00 
2. Loss of RENTAL ($100.00 x 7days +GST)          S$   1048.60              S$   749.00 ( Surveyor recommend 7 days) 
3. GIA SEARCH                                                       S$        5.35                S$         5.35 
     
                                                                                  S$ 18,525.77              S$ 9,314.35   

Amount of claim at liability 100% S$ 9,314.35 

For your approval in merimen please. 
 
 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 


